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Jbecaude they do not Gnow his nane,
Mit Lt 1= knoun-thnt‘lnrorﬁntlnn has coae in, lcf us say, from an
ajpent who studlicd and was digpatched, went thirou;;h an American
school, say == from Iran, or somcwherc else,
‘The agent has reported that a yroup was being trained, and ==
according to the lnformatlon; thé dtspnﬁchcd bersons -= guch=and=
such == with whon he had studled == he docs not know his name, nor

docs he know under wht cover he will arrive; he khows only the

_ddscrlption of the apent or some inforaation concernlng the place

in which he is suppnsed to show up.
That is, hisg namne is not known,

That is what an agent nctwork scarch file (ngenturno-rorysknoye delo)

is.
Are you sure this is so.

That is the éoncrnl idea; I did not handle tth klhd of file.
‘But probably you sonetimes saw then.

I do not remember.

In your work, what kind of flles did you nandle -~ of those that you

have nientioned to me:

Delo foruulyar, or agent network development fl}e;

So ~= the dclo formulvar and the agjent network developnont file.

what clsec. 5 TRRIL I N
o0 Y petii et w e .

il IS i

W
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li. The apent networ: development file on a Soviet <itiven,

and

In 1961 == that (8, in 1770 ~e there wag the dela for-ylyar

there were the DAiR,
Well, let us say, on the siater, Tanara (1G)

That was an n;;ent m:lwurk development file.

Now, ..

A, VWere you ncver at her home.

A. You lived noxt door; you could never drop in.

Too bad.
'If the delo formulyar and then theoy were éhangéd to the DARs, then

- evidently there was no DAR in 1953,

dTu_"H B. Thoro was the agent network development file.

A. What wag tho differcnce between the delo formulyar and the DAR at

that time.

e B. I do not rcmember; I do not remember,

I do not know,

¥as thero this supplement to the liternoye declo or. ...

A. Then you yourself did not handle a litcrnoye delo?

B. No, no.

Tho suprlement to the liternoye delo.

A. ((Pausc)) V¥hat kind of other files did you handle.
B. ((Pausc)) The agent nectwork surveillance file.

A. ((Pause)) On whom
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it

A,

n.

Cnoa touriat,
Tae personal (ile on arcnts, safe-housecs.

((itausc)) What ts the di0forence botween a Lonsoirativeaya and a
i P

yavochnavn tvartira

The yavochnaya wvartiva 1y one tn whlch one or nnélhcr Jovicot
citizcn llvés, and which fhe RGN alfter the approprlate checicding,
nakes the dcplglop to recruit him and usc his apartment for thelr
opcrationnl alms -- they mect agunté ((there)),

The apartment docs not belonp: to the KGB, but to the Soviet citizen

(1G).

The kouspirativnaya kvartira belongs wholly to the XGD,

Yo lives there.

A hoyscikecper can live in It or an agent can bo settled there,

Yes, .
Well, what te the file called, for .the one type of apartnent and
the other. '
What kind of a file is opened on that man whoso Aapartument {8 used:
The keepcr of the Yak -- say it is Borls.,..

Boris...

((in Engllish)) That's right,

And the konspfratlvnnyn Xvartira.

Personal file KK and such-and-sucq.a number, or XK and the cryptonym,
And the person who takes carc of the place. ’

The keeper ~- on him there is another file.

A file Is opened on hiz separately,

The xeeper of the KK 18 == let us say == “SYETLAYA °,

So.
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Yell, waat outaer fileg do you iinow

((Pausc))  ¥hat %ind of ftles are opened on a person who s under

develojpmcnt and wion they are thla<in: to nercst goon.

B, It could be a gearch rtle (rozysinoye delo), Lt could be an a;ent

A.

-B'._

A,

B.

A,

B,

network development flle.
On an {ndividual,

On n jrroup....

Well, tho ucnréh file -~ this 18 undcrstood,

_Onco n pqrson'is found, naturally they have to do somcthing with him ==
arrost him, open a file on the investijfation, then make a dicision

to imprison him or frec him «= in short, to try hinm.

It is understood -~ they are scarchinyg for him.

Tho agent network development comess to an end, to a conclusion,

when a person is connected with intellipcence. ...

There is alsgso a filo when an employece sxrites up a final report....
Alroady a decision has bcen made by a chief of department or hlghor,

on vhat will be the outcomo of this casc and that there will be an

arrest,

Already, as they say, thc KGB could make an arrost, but not everythlng

is rcady to do this,

Well, thc agent networi dcvclopment file.

If the KGB still cannot make an arfest, then some more work is

necdod, additional information. is needed,

‘Then the azent network, tie technical necans, are used....
But it (8 not an agent nctwork development file,
There is sonething clse,

1 think that, with such leadiny questions, 1t is very easy to answef.:

I do not rcrmember; [.do not rcecnenber,

wr———
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Miat s thc Jifference hetweonr the Ttles on a resident, an apent,

an infor=mant, and s forth

The personal file on a restdent (Lichnoye delo reridentn) == it is

called the personal f1le on a reptdont -e lot us Say == [van, Petr,

and so on.

-

T
and the content ts the sanme with

The personal file ol the azent. |,
the exception tﬁat. iln the pernonal flle of the resident, thero is a
list of the apecats with *em he works, with whom he worked in the

past, in which safc=houses ho works, and so forth.

fhat other files aro there

Well, shat was it called

We hnd a file on INTURIST, for the wholo departnent,

" That is what tt was callod., (26G).

((Pausc)) On the basis of your explanations, one can say that you

have some Kind of knowledpe, but not the knowledse of an employce

who worked there,
You yourself cannot explain the simplest things.

You do not know your own [i{l¢s or many other files which there were.

((Pause)) You do not know anymore.

Let us return to another question -~ name all of the directorates

and departnents which wero houscd in the ncew building, Dullding £2.

Tae Flrst Directorate,

The First Chicf Dlrcctorate.

Chicf Dircctorate,

!
i
n
ot

T™he
OK.

The Chicf Dircctorate of fnrder Troops.

"
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T Tepsennel lrectorate )

Mo ¥hen dtd taey ove in

\

\

Tacy alwvays weve tn Dulldtn:: Y12,

S the <idaefs and the natn Lody are here.

Tan nmain leaders of the HG3,

A, that eclse:
Lut who sits In BERIYA'S office.

B, 1In the old bullding.

A. 1 4o not know where they are,

" .Ynu soow Dbetter -- you weat in therc; you worked tiaere,
B, ZAZIAZQV sits here,

A, ‘ore specifically,

B. Pirst Deputy Chalrman of the KGB ZAJIAROV,

A. Wio sits in KOBULOV's office:

r

((Long pausc)) They split up his office into scveral parts (XG).

A. And wvhere was SEROV:

W10 occupics nis office.

LCRULOY was there... SERQY, SENICIHASTNIY, S!UELEPIN, SEMICHASTNIY....

A, VWahere did SIHELEPIN sit.

Mrnede.

It was in the connecting butldini; between the old buildiny: and the




104-10227-10004

A,

rew; that {s where tiae nes bLullain;: already Yo-ian,
In the old building or in the new one
In the new one, in the new onc,

oK, : s
Vhere did i{RUGLOV sit.

(2G6).

Where did MASLENN1KOV sit?

’

I do not lLinow.

Very well,

What other dircctorates, eclencents, and departments are there in the

new building:

You have mentioned the First Dircctorate, the Border Troops, part
of the Personnel Directorate, some of the leaders.

Hlow many floors are there.
((Pause)) Nine.
You know that (XG).

Of course, nine floors is many,

There is enough space not only for one dircctorate —- sonething elseo

is there (XG).
Part of the Guards Directoratc is there.
Where is the Guards Directorate located.

In the ncew building, in the irealin....

wvhat do they do in the ixenlin.
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I do not know waat they do there.

They alro are on Varsonof'yeve':'ty Stroot (rerculnic),
Wiat do they have on Varsonof'yevsily Street

CIlESULAYEY 's deputy, SA'INO, sits there. .

I wan there only at SAISINO's,

When did the Guards move to the new building:
I do not know.

¥hat clse.

((Pausc)) Yes, part of the Third Diréctornte. the Third -- it is in
Building #3, in the old building and in the new onc.,

Since when.

¥y i8 cverything so poorly organized there -- part of a directorato

is here and part thereo.

Would it not be better to leave one directorate in one¢ place and

another in another.

‘I do not know why.

Well, part of the First Directorate also is on the seventh floor in

the old building. ‘
There is part of it on the tenth floor in Suilding #2, in the old

building.

The Sccond Departnent of the First Directorate is thcre (fon the

tenth floor)),

Let us take the tenth floor.

tho sits there.

The Sccond Departnent of the First Chief Directorate,

I do not know who else because I never went there,
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A

B.

({(rausc)) o clse (s tn the new bullding

Fint -- you never were on the teath floor of the old butlding durin:

your wiole tluae of work there.

I was, in the Sccond Departient —-= 1 told you,
i

And you do not now morec of whe is there

You did not mcct anyonc In 11 yeary.
Tﬁo tenth floor is a very short one; it is not vcery large.

If you know that it was a short and not a largc ono, you nust know

soncthing clso,

What, what.

If it is short and not a large ono, it would be casior to remember

wvhat was located thero,

Well, the Sccond Department of the First Dircctorate is located there,

fhat clse.

I do not know vhat elsec,

Oh, yes, part of the office was occupied by the Sceventh Directorate,

thé Scventh Directorate.

The tenth, thoe ninth floor, it scenms.
¥hat else is in the new building, beginning with 1953 and to the end.

{((Pause)) I do not know, I do not know vhat clse is there.

I was not often there,

((Pausc)) And what was at the Apricultural Exhibition most recently:

I think (XG) (.Most recently, cverythlng there was liquadated )
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3,

B,

"hat was thocre

fhiat te taore

The Architves were there at one ttae, and thove were a nuntwr »f
»

departaents there, at the Kxinvtritlon.

Wiat wns locitod there in 1287, lﬂﬁﬁ,.nnd 1964

To my thlnklng; already nothing wn; located there,
Of coursc, perhaps there was uot nnytﬁinu thero,

Then, wiere did thoy move from thero.

r

Into tho ncw building and to liscl'nyy Strect (pcrculok).

‘What is located thero now?

I do not know.

To my thinking, nothing in the XG3 was there.

((Pausc)) Well, wint olse.

Whon you wore working there, when did tho Border Tvoops move to the

noy building.

I cannot tecll you when,
And frenm whergt

They were In Building #12.

Where.

At the second entrance, the -third entrance.

When did they nove from there

[ o
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i1,

n,

I do not know; you asii ne, ((Int)) I Jdtd not vor: there, in that

dircctorate,

L 00 you dd not work there ((for the £G3)).

In the 11 ycars that you voriod there, how many timen did );Oll vistt

the Lorder Troops in the new bhuilding

"I went thero once or twice.

To FHOIOGHILOV, to GUSLEV and that was all,
¥hore weorge thoy’
In the new building. -

Vhero.
On which floor.

On the third floor in the new Luilding.

They had iaj Gen MORTIROSOV then,

Now ho (XG). _
Thon, ¥IOROSIUILOV, GUSEV; tho chicf of a department of the KGB (XG).

1

((Pauac)) What is the department called, to which you write -- which'

:handlcs the cipher servico of EGB.

The eiphth Chlof Directorato.

Whcre is Lt-

I know that we gave ((docunents)) for encipherment ((to an ofrfico))
in the old bullding. : SN

In the annex -= I will tell you in jusf a noment -- it is8 between
the fifth and the sixth, becnuse this annex is not on thc'tlfth or
slxth, but between these floors.

This is8 were we turned over ({docunents for cnctipherment)).,

But, in the nain, they have a large building in Yoscow,
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BV ranany

inll, where

I wnow personally - I sas not there, but there wvas an emplovee by
the name of FILATOV, Mikhatl)

I met hin where (=3G) he was woricing:.

In thc avtomobile, in the winter tisme, on the Mci;o... hc went to
the Komnuuul'gknyn ((tfetro Station)),

I do not now more.

I know that onec of the fnstallations of tho Eiphth Dircctorate is

. beyond Xuntscvo.

May” T smoke.

((Pausc)) SELEZNEV, who keeps close contact, with the Eighth

Dircctorate -« from thc First Department - he came from>somewhero,

but... I do not know,-

In your 1ife, how many papers did you receive from tho Elghth

Directorate, wvhen working in the First and Seventh Departments.
Only tho coded cables (shiyrovka).
ffhat kind of coded cables.

There are various coded cabhles.
They como from the residency, -- that a visa must be given to so-and-so;
or it comes from the poriphery; or it -~ the coded cable -- comes

from == let us say =~ from Poland, from Bulgaria, from Germany.

What other kind of docuncnts did you et or wero supposed to get,

vwircn you worked in the First and Soventh Departnents

They did not get thom; they did not cet thea; no.
Theve is... well, this (s the way I heard 1¢... they call it the
red folder, or what did they call (t

It s that which is given then for decipaerins; they report to the
Chairnaa; and the Chalrman =- let us say -~ refers it to GRIBWNOV,

witih instructions to infornm the chic? of the dunartaent about this,



104-10227-10004

e
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It they <00 onot slve 1t to um prrsonally .

’

And you norer gaw Lt

Md ynu <ver maoe diciphored forcisn cables

No, no, n»n.

L]
What == did not they trust you.

It does not ;o furthor than thc'chior of departren t,
. - c . Is
You were thae deputy chicf of the departnent,

But the 8«<venth Departroent «did not ret agych thinrs,

Did not sc:t {¢t.

¥ell, did you cver write anythine for encivhorzent

Yes, 1 wrote,

Cut, to ((x scnt)) abroad.

1 wrota....‘

Give nme OﬂC.GTADPIO....

Abroad

Yes, wiea rou wrote cable (evrirfrovin) ((to “e s:=nt)) abroad.
Let us &a;, to the .USA,

Threy vrote . ...

You wirite to hNew York....
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A,

You write acnble to New Vors,

the Scecond

Netther the chiof of tih- wepnriaent, por the caleo of
Vhted otrectornt s smtaas (CLhie enile) ) for e Yoo , 11t you l.nf:c
tiac cable Before EE e onc ool

Vou oven do not tnow to o L ts cotnr in New Yorh. ..

And, lot us smny, you e Ptoto the Auerloan Deprrtaent: the Chtef

of the Flest bepavtaent sions tt, and they aend 1t

(XG).

(XG). I do not remcuber thcre, but thero was such a procedure——-

there. ...

Whiat is known to you aboui the book, “Black Magle (Chernnya Yagtya)

nat is lilnown to mo.

that kind of "[lack Magic™.

¥hat do you know... what other documents arce ncoded in order. to

vrrite and send cables.

You write on a pad (blank).,...

I dndorstand... on a pad, but wvhat clse is nccéssary.to write a

cablo.
that other hblp!ul naterialsshould be used to write tho cable.

Sut, I... only... I know....

fhat was 1t éallcd

Dislocation -

No.,

Well,.a direétory... a telephone directory... llke a telephoue
dlrectofy,_but not a telephone dircctory... by oblasts and citles
of the Soviet Urlon,

There arce the ((names of)) chiefs of dircctorateg there are ((tho

nancs of)) thosc to whou you write... in order nroperly to Lndlcate.
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the firut npase aned natrony:le of the porson to vhoo! you arc vwriting, ..

A, Gois &
Tt s undcretandaile,

If you are sxitin:; abroad, you do not knowv to wioa to vwrite,
Haw do you do it _ :
B. You write only the countent ({tc:t)), only the content.

A. Probably you address {t -~- to the USA, to tashington, to Kew York....:

B. Onc may writc -~ to Wamninmton, to New York.

A. But to whom.

B. You do not kznow the cryptonyn,

They thezsclves put in the cryptonym; and they sign in cryptonyn.

This is thc First Dircctorate.

A. VWhat other materials ¢o you use to write a cable. (XG)
What do you know of the extstence of a hook which tclls you, for

example, “Our agent, PATROV," -~ PETROV is his cryptonym -- "he hag

left YMogcow for...."
B. "... FPor New York"”,
A, "... For Kiev",

B, "For {iev'" = 80,

A. How do you sTite this in a cable to be ((i.c., before it is))

cnc iphered.

B. That is an interestingz quecstion.
" Why

! Decause ((sending a cable)), abroad, as far as I know, you will
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w1'ite not just one cable, tut tvo or tarce,

¥e are talkin: about Iicv now,

Ul nese we write su == tnat IVANQV, Noris Ivanovicl == lot us EAY =

is leavinsg: for Kiov.

So -~ IVANOV, Loris Ivanovich.

IVAXOV, Roris Ivnnovlch{ is leaving,
We ask....

And. ..

For h%m, let us say, thero,...

The deputies have discussed it on the high-frecquency telephone line

(vCh), and there they have given the name. ...

So.

Wo ask that hc be contacted, using the name, 'Yuriy Ivanovich",

And that is all,

Well, so what.

You will not write hls truc namc =-- IVANOV, Boris Ivanovich.

No, but I will write straipgat out -- "IVANOV is roing; he is known

to you; place contact him, using such and such a nane’,

And how will they know what to call him.

Here, you have rcceived a cable -- "IVANOV, BRoris Ivanovich, is

coning; contact him; he is our man"; he will make a mistake and

neet soncone else,

tell, you deseribe hin == dark. ...
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A,

-please take such and such aeasures; with instruction, precisely SO ==

IVAIQY, Ivan Ivanovich, under developicnt b us, has loft oscow

for itov. .

¥e asl: that you put arcents on him.
So,

Conposc tho cable,

Let us say, "On the twenty~fifth of !iny, from !oscow, by train

number such and such, IVANOY, such and such, under developrient by

us is leaving...."”

If it is known to us whcre he will be staying.... -

(XG) Perhaps 1t is an ambassador, a member of Contress of the
Ministry of Forciro Affhlrs of some country....

((Panse)) ((no responsc))

We will stop on this question§ this is one morc confirmation that

you were not there. : :
. ) . F‘
I have not understood what you want from me.

I simply am telling you ~- here, an ambaésador of some country is

under devclopment; he has left‘tor Kiev; put agents on him —= how

will you write this in a cable:

I write it thus to Kiev -~ that such and such-ls leaving for Kiev;

not, in general, agents and operational ecquirment.

Well, let us say....

No "lect us say'", but it is néccssary to surround him with equipment,

agents....

Well, you say, "Take 'letter n{'ncasurcs...' "letter 'M'". ..

“"letter 'N'".,...

Gy

—_——t
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B.

- 17 -

Who rives a desceription in a cable

There ts somothing clse,

There ie a code word (pa=n1'), a code word for contact,

Well, of course, there mny be a code word.
I am tryin; to pet trom you hnw you write a cabls: "Qur apgeat,

PLTROV, is lcaving for iicv on such and such a date; plecase nect

hinm."

That is all,
Well, of coursc, it is indicatcd on whaich train he is traveling.

Car such and such.

xGy
llow will you write, ‘Our Agcnt, PLTROV™:

Will you write his cryptonym or uso his truec name.

¥ell, I will write his truc name; I will not write his cryptonym ~=

because they will not find hin by cryptonym.

So. .

(XG).

Let us say, he must get in contact with. ...

Either he may be contacted, using such and such a name, or he will
phonoe such and such a aunmber.

But how will you know that he is the agent.

But I indicate ~~ "known to us’', "known to us."

Let us say he is not alrcady “Lnown to you' but is still under

developnent. ...

I indicate ~- contact hin (XG).




104-10227-10004

- 1) -

((XG: A and B speak at the gano time.))
It 18 neccessary to indicate that ho i3 under developnent, and whom -

to plant” on him, and how, ..

((XG; A and I3 speak at the gnnme tinec.))

GRIMANOV has said that he doeri not want anyonc cxcept you, me and.

one other person to know... and that not onc cinier clerk will

know about this,...

I will call on tho high={rcquency line (VCh),

" You cannot discuss such a question on tho high=frequency line,

Woll, then, an employece roca thore.

I am talkin;: only about cables,

lfow, in this caso, will you compose and scnd the cablo, how:

that do you uge for this; what is thoro:

Well, a cable,.. then... if... you write simply, "We ask that you

take him under agent survelillance....

LY

"Agent surveillance ™ -- the code clerk can road this cvery day;

this goes through his hands cvery day,
I had what I told you in mind as an examplo: an ambassador is
traveling; he is under development; it 1s necessary to put agents

agent survelllance; wvire-tapping; und otiaer things;
know of this - "be

on him;
GRIDANOV has said that the code clerk must not

careful"”; and that is all.

You know vhat to do; send the cable.

I oever had such an instance.

You scnd the chble; you are not told what to do.
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Hoy you are told cvery tiing: to be done - hut ((to d@ g0)) g0 thnt

no one cexcept us konows about it

‘Because it {s a very slippery problenm.

In such a case, an caployce sould 7o there, an cmployce would o

thcre (NG).

Wo are talking now about cables; Lt {8 another natter thnt an
crployec would zo there; if an employce oes there, you go to
GRINDANOV, discuss cverything, and thoro is no nced to writc anything.

But, in this case, you have to scnd a cablo,

- I cannot answer this question; I cannot,

So.
((In Fnglish)) Very well,

((Long pausc)) Wo were discussing that there are the agents ~-= the

camp informer (vnutrilagernik), the brison informer (voutrikamernik);

thore is the safe~housckecper, otc,

Wiat is an inside informor (vautrennik). : o

(XG).
Waat kind of term 1s this.

Well, it may be uscd in refercnce to a prison 1nformér; a caap
informer also is an inside informer.
No, it is not so; he is not a prison informer, he tis hot a canp

nforner,

¥ell, it may be, let us say, a target for developuent, a tarzet for

deveclopment; he is worizinz in taat target ((i.e., installation ==

ob"yext)).

that do you have in :td by "tar~et for developnent {ob 'yekt

SEGRET
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A,

B,

B.

razraiot'.t)

Waat O you mean by the tora, "taroet (obvent)
I “nowv that thals ters s pot uscd; Lt ts an old tern,

Let us sny, a proup is under development... n nroup develojpment,

p
Ay -
In this voup, one of them 18 an asent; he any Lo ocenlled an Instde

tnforner (vautrennil:),

ile may Le. .. hut'is he. \ . ' .
ifc may bo (XG).

Yhy did {t talie you so lon:: to nnswer tﬁls qucsflon.

Bceausc it_is an old tcéﬁ.

An old term, nn old teram.

((Pausc)) 'hat are vatch agents (storozhevaya agonture).

Agents (agentura) around an installation, whether 1t be a factory

or an cmbhssy.

wcll, wﬁhi;do f;ey do.

Survcillance around the installation.

That eolseo.

Viatch arcnts are concerncd with dévelobment.... ((Pause))
o Is called "bobik™.

The (uards around an enbassy.

(1G) .
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I do not nov; they call. tien THahiT they are in tlttia unt for.,

Waat le A Loyovik"

Vell, thts concerns. .. for cxanple, «hcn they were frzating: the OW

(U:ratnian Nattoaallists’ Orcanization) in the Ulratine; there wero

"boyevLiid” there —= nenber of combat Lroung,
ut what docs "npzent=hoyev 432" mean

"Arenteboyevik" == this is a ;:GR agent vho {8 a aexter of a Sube

verisive group of nationaligts -- Utrainian, acloruéslan,.. algo, in

the underprround., ., ..

But "apent-boycvik™, "ament boycvoy aruppy” -- what do=s this nean.

e is in a proup which is undcr'dcvclopmcnt, vhich is helng gourht,

‘which they are preparing to arrest -- he has been planted in that

rroup; ho is a membeor of the group; and he is a "houyeviz"”, they

are "boyeviki" -- I do not know why .

This is not true; you must know this well.

W¥hat is the "devyatka'.

Tho "devyatka" -- this is the statute (stat’ya) under wmich

rlnancial-rcsourEcQ are given to the XGD for opcrational use,

Oh, you know... yes’ (1-2G),

((Pausec))
You have not told me anythinpg about the registration files.

We did not have rciistration files in. the First or Seventh Departmncats.
The registration fllcé == this is what the registration'tiles'qre;
there is a recistration file on each emnloyee; it is in the
Sccretariat of the Chief Dircctorate; that is, 1t sho=s all the

filos that the operational officer has,
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nn.

(XG)

(XG)

that is a “"dubol™-

. Well, it 1s... an old term... dead=drop (taynik) (2=3G).

{(XG) decad~drop,

TPodvesok".

‘I Qo not know 'podvesok",

Do you know the work, "tufta'’

Well, "tufta" -- this is somcthing not correct, forged, a forgery.
And vhat is "tuftit'™

To forge.

"Filon':

. A person who rofusos to work.

"Dokhodyaga'

"pokhodyaga" -- this is a person vhio drinks too much, is sich, will

die soon.

“Fitil'"

1 have heard... 1 do not know.

"vtikat "
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i Tuls e wiaply ((in Inglisn)) slane,
Thcaem are not anceational words.

(XG) "To cut (rubat') ; tt could ho "t oot
Ao And 1t could be "to workh (rahotat')

N. Oh, you == and “to work"”, also.

And also (XG).

A. Samorub"

B. ((Laughs)) '"To cut onesclf’... off at the roots,

A. So.

‘Stukach'™

v ML s

B. 'hxfs is "s2l: ((for "scksot" «- sccrcet intbrmant))'.
: A. Lyagavyy".

B. Also, "sck .

A. What Jdo you mcan — "gek".

PN NURNL Bl R, AR ABYN Ryee,

B. “Lyagavyy'" == also, 'sck’, "scksot" ({(Sce ahove)).

1 _ .
3 A. VWell, "lyagavyy" is not only a "seksot".
: ' B. Well, thoy also cuall 4ilitia personnel "lyagavyy' -~ this is thicvés'

Jjargon.
A. “Lyagash".
B. J\lso, a :ilitia enployce,.

A, ‘Pushchin v raskhod”.

A

A
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Al

tad

ot ((ooountlY) .

Wthoan

I do not now “ptiiha,

Paya”
Uronq rntloh.

So,

‘Shrapnel' ",

It is the soup they rave us in schioul; they called tt that.

The boys were lauching -- one plcee of.grnin, and the rest is water.
hat do they call the fish, “treska”, in the Arny.’

I do not know,

lIave you heard the word, "pinsha".

No.

liave you heard "katushka"

Also, no.

Oh == "katushka" -- {t mcans to give the most extreme sentence

(nn polnuyu katushku); Lt means to shoot ((exccute)), ete.
"Urka™, “urkagan",
Vhat, what-

"Urika'.
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1y e,

B.

A,

B.

"Uria” ee theose arc tialeve s, rooues,
“Frayyer".

Hond {stilya:ra).,,

Pegldaen, when w2 were workzing: tn the Flest Departnent. ., we used. .,
wvhen were aunting for clectronle intelligenze devices (apparatura)..,.
I went to PARFENT'YEV... PARFINT'YEV was then, fin 1334, Chicf of the
Crimlnilﬂchnrtmcnt (uigolovnyy rouysk) of the Moscow Militla: and we
took from him two agents. ... ropjues and thleves, as a palr... one was
Mikhail; and tho sccoﬁd, I ¢o not remeuber; he was small,.,.

Well, we sent them; I went to Smolensk....

’

(xG).

But they uscd s;ch germs as would raise your eyabrows.
"Biksa':

Well, I do not know... a prostitute.
And where did you learn this.
Ah... uh... I read }t fn a book.

Sidor'":

That is what we called a rucksack... at the schoo?.
‘Ugol”.

2;30).

"Suripuizha”

I do not know,


msgambettera
Line


104-10227-10004

solesa™,

¥ell, that I8 boots (sapopl).

Bochata™.

That is a watch.

"Ryzhyy".

Oh... these are all fﬁleves; words. .

Gold objects.
'Pero’ .
A knifo.

"\landra'".

. Q16).

"Kolotushki":

I do not know.

‘Stirki’:

- I do not know,

“Ksiva".

?

A forged docunment,

"Shtyap".

It i{s the sane as

‘Frayyer" ((See above.)).

-z

v
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1t {n usced now tn 1fternture.

There §s guch a wrtiter -- Yullan Sunooy

he wrote the book, Potrovia .79 ew it is

Vhen did you rend Petrovia .32
. 1

\

In 1963,

"Vasger!

(2-3G).

"Sdclnt'" somoono.. a .

In thicves!' Innjzuare, this means “to kill

== W10 was cooptcd by us;

full of these cxpresgions.,

" (1<26).

"Botat' na fone":
I do not know.
“Zavyazat'',

(1-273 ..

"Liveruy".

(1G).

“Zashukharit'",
To betray (aabit').
“Mokryyoe dela'.

This is murder.
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‘Natolot "

"Dusovoy”

1),

Mat docs ‘podnadrornyy” ncan

A peorson under obaérvntlon; they watch hlui'

We already havo talked some” of cooptees (prlvicchonnoyo litso); you

sﬁld that there is,...
Trusted persom. ...

Trusted and coopted porsons.

You also have sald that in tho KGB there arc camployecs who are not
on tho staff (v lichnom shtate); what are they.

1]

Non=staffers (vncshtatniki), non-staZfers.
that kind of.category is this --'"non-sta(ters':

It means... thcy use them.,. it bepan recently. ...
They are used by tho Scventh Directorate; that is, they use former
intelligence officers (razvedchik) ((i.e., staffers)) -~ they are on

pension; they use them and pay them -- for exanmple, 50 rubles a

month.
On what basis ((1.e., scale)) are they patid.

There was a special resolution (reshentye), specinl pormisstion, that

ve will pay thea == for exanple, 50 rubles -~ besldes the pension,

for theolir work.

J
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Who rade tails deciston == to par 0 ((rubleg)), and not oo

This wopn the Chalrnan's Jdectiston,
tut, £ tant person vorin more than n cage officer
you sce how (t fs... they, these nenestatfors. .. they are

They . ..

not uged cveryday. ...

Well, even if he is not uscd cvery day, but he does bettor work than

a case officer.

(3G6).
The Seventh Department... tho Scventh Dircctorate... Is pernmitted

to uge a nuaber... for this, they have to mrite a report -- thoy

ask permisslon....

They are peruitted a number of nou-staffcrs.nccordlng to the nuuiber
of staffers. | ' 4

That is, they are nlvqn permission to use a nualvr of non-staff
agents... uh, 1 mbnn;.. cmployees.

Let us say... well, look....

(.KEASIN.) was worklng... of the former cmployces;.. for ecxample,
thecy are in Luzhniki ~- tpnt is, at those installations wh;éh are
visited by forcigners.... .

Tnsfead of éendlng a brigade of surveillants there, they usce the

non-gtaffers... former cmployees of the Scventh Directorate.
But probably they are alrcady old men.

Yes, yes, yes.

Now. .. one nminute ;- the Seventh Department receiveid permission in
1962 to usc non-staff cmployees in hotels; that is, they took three
persons in cach hotel 'round-the-clock. | '
In big hotels, therc arc evén four persons; in the saall ones, two.
(2G) and they pay thea 50 rubles a month; they are from anong the
foruer enmployces ot.ghe KGB, '
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Jeome

Alrtiht,

Think we will stop on this for today,

Ycs, please do. !
I have still another snall Auestion,

Anyway, I etill anthirizin:: that you will chan;e your dcciglon and
start to tcll the trutﬁ. -

I am tolling you the truth, the truth, the truth.

I will toll you once ajain today that time is pnssing, .

You may come to the moment when no onc will talk to you.

But I cannot tecll you somathing clse.
Detwoeon us, this is the very last opportunity for you.

I am telling you that I am telling only the truth, only the truth,

Becauso absolutely nothing is holding mo brck or can hold me back.

Well, something is holding you back.

Absolutecly nothing,

Fven in today's conversation,

You even do not know clearly what was fn the new building, Putlding #2,

I told you,

You do not know when fhey ((i.c., various KGU coaponents)) left,

‘¢

wvhen they noved. ...

You always try (XG).

Well, whyo

O .
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L',r,',-_ :

[ worzed Lnp Butlding 42 and the aAurroundings ((Eiﬁ trzplies “tn the
ol~ bailding'; prubnhly confused In Aapeoch.)); I only went in the
I went to

new Luilding, in the new butlding, tvlce = two times,

tae Zollefua; then, .,

Absut the flleu, you told me n ilttlb sometiiing; now, you have mixed
up =uzh of this, but you do not i'pow the bagle tulnes, nnywaf.

Tals o8 not the talk of an caployes of the [IGIt, who had worked there,
but your knowledge has been acquired in somo other way «- learned.- |
Of coursc, it wns not dono in just one month, but over a loné -
period of time; because an caployre vho handled tho filcs and workod
there 11 ycars will not wander nlﬁlcssly and will not have to think
go ((=:2h about the questionn)), in order to describe the difforenco.

betweren the delo formulyar and other files. ...

Well, tacrce was no differenco; there was tho dclo formulyar, and

now there is8 the agent notworik devclopnent flle,
I have answered all of your questions,

Why are you this way:
((ZG; A& apd B spoak at tho samo time))
They aave told you only tho hijh points, and you have learned them,

but you cdo not know the rcst (2G).

It &8 vary interesting thnt you still continue to insist on your way.

It is your own affair,

I aa t<llinz you the truth,.. absolutely.

(xG).
((ic Zzr1isa1)) That's all for tocay.

Goolbve .

Goodt=e.
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((A had picualled previovely for the cuard: thers 1o goae shuffling

atouat and notse tndleating departure from the roai.))

4
:

((II{)!I of 11 Au;zust 1065 Session))

((egin 12 August 1G5 segsion,))

pouena
5
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A,

D.

O

As you havc told us scveral times before, this was the first so-

" that time. _ : ‘
3 3 . i

'\!;'fllﬂ fo1900))

Well, how arc thiags poing.
((no audible response)) .

Conradoe Chicel,

((Paume)) Well, let us talk today about another subject. .. .about s
. . o

the po-cnllcd BURGI Case.

called caéc, in which you tooix nn active part.

i

I would like you to tell me all about it (rom the very beginning: i
flow did this casc start, and what actual vart ¢id you take in this : o

capo’ . ’ ) . : :

Yhon and under wiat circumstances did it start:

I do not remember-nll of 1it. C : :

Let us start out with the following =- what was your position at';.»

v

1:wag a case offlécr, of the Seventh Lepartaent. ' ;

~¥hat was your rank.

((speaks ‘with uncertainty)) Senior licutenant.

Scnior licutenant,

tho was your chief at that time.
Scryey iHilolaycevich GUS': 0V was the chlef,

GUS': 0V was the chief of the section.

Yes.,
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tho was this GUSYLIOY

ile is noévihc ncnnrnl,-of-coursc,
This GUS'IOV came into the oryans in 1252, ag a result of so-called
Pnrfy.sclccﬁion ~-- 7 froup came.
ﬁe himself was a Konsonol worker,

He studied in an aviation institute... no, no ~= he studicd at the

Bauman Instifutc, the  Bauman Ingtitute.

On finishing the Institute, hc wans put.into Zomsomol work.

lfe was in Komsomol work.

((in Engltsh)) Tiat's alright.

Vho was thcvdeputy chief of the. sectlion.

KONSTANTINOV, Ivan Arsent’ycvich,

" Ivan:

Ivan ‘Arsent'yevich KONSTANTINOV,
Ivan Arsent’yevich KONSTANTINOV.

They both were from the Seccound Departmcpq; tﬁpy camc¢ in 1955, wheén

the Tourist Section was organized: *
Before this, did thcy both work in the Second Department?
(XG).

What did this departmént do.

The department was rcsponsible for the emnbassies of England, Canada, -

India, Pakistan....

((in Enpglisn)) Alright.
tho was the chicf of the departrecnt at that time:

B T T s S ST A S
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53, Hillkolay dikhaylovich PERVILTTEY .,
A, Chlef of the Scventh Departient

8. Yeg == Nlkolay itkhaylovich PERFIL'YEV,

M. Nikolay iftkhaylovich PERFIL'YEV.

" ‘who was his deputics.
'J' - B, Anatoliy Scrgoyeblch ROQZLOV ., -
) - . A, " Yes; who'clsd;

B. And one of my (1G), CHELNOKOV.

A. What was PERFIL'YEV's rank;

B. PERFIL'YEV was a Ilgutcnﬁnt colonel.

v

A. And KOZLOV: -

B. A colodel ;|

A. And CHELNOKOV:

‘B, (XG) ((Long pduse)) He came és a?cgptain; thoy made him a major.

& A. Well, alright, a captain or a major.

B. Ycs.

L

T

A, Name all of the case officers who took part in the BURGI Case.
B. KOZbOV, ((B's surname))....

i
; A. - (16).

O O S VP T

[,

FE.a e e i

Ak

R T o | PV

AR 0] & T, (LR U R RO
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i,

A,

B,

NO == HOZLGY, GUSTHOV == as chicf of scction.
SO == CUS'HOY; Anatolly Scrxc"uvlch KOZLLOY .

((i*'s gurname))

L

A. ((B's surnanme))

And it was reported to PERFIL'YEY, 1t was reportcd to GRIPANOV.

"I have in mind who dircct}y"WO;kcd'wlth all theso papers, ‘who had

personal contact w§th BURGI, and....

With BURGI, pcrsoﬁal EOntact.,..

...And had q1rcct‘pa;t1cipqtio§_1ﬁ fhis opgrat%on{
KOZLOY and ((B's surnamc)).

GUS'KOV, a8 chlef of section I SImplfksayrthis;

Then, in Kiev, PETRENKO -~ Chicf of the Tourists Scction....

what wasg PETRE&KO called == do you romember?

‘Vladimir, Viadimir, Viadinir; I do not remember the patronymig;

that was his rank”
tajor.

So.

When a girl from Kiev played the part of the houscl:ceper of an

apartment —- RASTYKAYTE, RASTYKAYTE,

RASTYZAYTE ((A puts the accent on the second syllable, and B laughs)).

R TR T SRR PP
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A Lanes

Mhiat was

I do not
‘And then

Kiev; as

What was

Qi name .,

aor piven name!

romember,

there was one moroe olficer who met NURGI at the Aatrport in
Q rvepresentative of INTURIST... an enployoa,

his name:

remembor,

I do not
Rank, .
I do not remcmber., i
¥ho elsc wns there: 3
.
No one. else.. §
. Thon direct partlclpntlon'ln-the'operution was takon by KOZLOV, !
((B's surnamo)), PPTRENRO RASTT\\\TE nnd one noro omployeo had == g
_that mnkcs fivo ‘people. ' ' f
Yes -- those aro the five people who had contact with BURGI, :

A,

Contact with BURGI.

I have BURGI in mind.

And, you think all of thesc five people spoke with or saw BURGI,

Th'ey saw hin; they saw him, they sa\?"him,

Wat part did the First Chiecf Directorate have in tiils opecration.
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B, A:;gcxigitt:l;' pone . ((l’ntls?:)).
Wit tho cxcoption that they had, before KOSLOV and ((U's surnamo))
Lett~mnsguw'for the recrultment In Xtev... tho Flrst Department wag

told that there was puch=-and=such a man to whom there {4 prroga,

A, Y¥ho sald this.

How wap 1t
B, To my thinking, CHLKALOV....
- A. Then, CUEKALOVS

B. Then, we did At in this way: whcn'tho'rcport on the rccrh}thcn; wag
wvritten, on @he rcerultnent. .. beforc informing the chlef of the
diréctorntc, this‘répont thc‘First‘Deﬁnrtmcnt of the First Chief
Dircctorate.... - ' )

A Wcll you said that you rocoivcd <~ or that someone had told you that

therc vag informatlon or a word from thc rlrst Chiof Dlrcctorato that

thcre 15 a possibility of making -an ﬁppro«ch to LURGI. o i S
i " B, That is the Sccond Chiof Dlrectoratc spcnking % !
2 : {
f; } S It was we vho sald thnt thorc wns the posslblllty to ahow thom a ?
3s - report and thnt thcre is n possibility for~rccruitmcnt,.. ?Does it g
v suit you:" : ; b

: ' P i i

. : : g ;

; A, It necans what -- the Seventh Dcpartmcnt{ ; ? ! ' é

B. The Secventh Department. R é

. . ] g

i 1

A. Of the Secound Chief Directorate. E

. : ;

B, The Second Chief Directorate. : 'z

| =

T

s

2 A. ..."Let it be known".,. %

i ) gt

o o

¢ =

G5 :—

g B
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((ta)) the Firot Section about the posiibility of petitng such n man.
Made ft known to the First Scetion of the Flrst Chlel Directorate,,,,
Yoo,

. . 'L:
e Of the possibility of rccrutting....
LURGI, .

.+.BURGIL. -

‘How was tho First Dcpartment of the First Chicf Dircctorate actually

made ﬁwnrd of such a possibility:

WCil}.usunlly the report is shown Dbefore sanction for tho recruitment

is rcceivod.

*Then,  firom your sido, they showed the rcport._

" Who showed the report? o , . -

I do not';omembor'if I went ovéer with GUS'XKOV or.., I think that I

went with bUSiKOV;

Then you went, .

To the First Dopartment. ...

...With GUS'KOV, to the First Dcpartment of thé First Chiecf Dircctorate

To seo whonm:

The Chief of the Department.

Well, who.

-1 do not remember now.

I think... just a minute... I think it was FEKLISOV,.

Al wndr e, .

e e

DA Arase e dledianan s Sair v

A Brrraasdy:

R s o rEA M.
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A,

3
e

wnss hin oflico.

Whoere

&
kN
Q
S
&

on the cirith floor, room 83

1 do not remeaber,
Whfch hullding.
Luilding #2 -= that lg, the new bullding, the new bullding,

You were there, talked with FZILIBOV, tell mo what you were

about whcn:you were thére.

fhat thqrc wag tho pousibillfy ot_a recruitment,
Who was tthoqc.ﬁhp said this:

I do not'#cﬁembcgwwhq4ot ho% 1t"wasnsh1d,:.'

Did you speaz or did GUS'KOV:

CB§YKOV ~— he was the Chief of Bectionu\i

. So; and what did FEKLISOV say:

tulking

He got acquainted with'us, then read..; nnd,thcy sald thcy have an

interest in this man,

Thcn‘, PEKLISOV gaid that DURGI was of interest.
That thiq man is_of lnfcrcst.

Dut yho is ""this man” -fVHURGI:

Well, yes of course,

Yhat clse <id he Bhy?

v

& —
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3.1 de not rescosber what e lao e cwadd; but probabily he put his

signature,

TERLISOV waw the report,
A, He sipnod or he did not sipn.

- Certainly, certainly; otherwise, why vhould we familinrize hin with

the report: o
He became acqualnted; and he sipns.
His signature indicated thnt they nprﬁcd ‘that the man wag of interegt,

Usunlly when thia xcport was rOpoztcdly P:”FIL YEV to GRIBA"OV it

.nns said that the First Dcpnrtncnt of the First Chicf Dircvtorate

hnd bcon madc familtar ~-- oven: FLuLISOV'n bignnturo vag thcre — and

thnt tilcy had an 1ntcrcst in thlﬁ man,

A;-’Of n11 of thoso pcrsons whom you have named and who took part in

LE
7

>“’this cnsc, who at ono tlmc or nnothnr appcared” lcforo PURGI in a )

' Militin unlform, the unlform of the XGR, or in some other uniforz:

- T have 1n mind KO&LOV ((B's surnnmc)), PTTRVNAO RASTYKAYTP and.

=T

B. To my thinking no onovnppcntcd before hin in Militia unifornm.

A. And in XGBS untform.

In a military uniform’
B. No, no ono.... s ) . T

A. In a railway uniform.

A, Then, no one was in uniforn.

= B. XNo one was,

“eyrusary

the Kiov employee. | . , L : L
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I do- noﬁ—r0ncnbcr

The

-he teaches studcnts who study Russian htstoxy nnd lltcrnturc and vho

I,

Yoit ave sure of that

Ho ong wag.,

Alrip dL

Now,

Ly whon was it flxst dgeclded that there s reason to work on LU"G

How dld tnu Sg;ﬁntl Dcpﬂxtnant cone to the concluslnn that there wvas

reason to worﬁ_on EURGI.

ltow did this happen.

Tie fact that SDURGI was.an instructor at Yale

(fLonn pausc))

University —- an asSOULatc professor, a teacher; I do not’ remember

M\othcr ho was in litcxaturc or somcthiny clsc but thcrc wvas somcthing

conncctud xttn Russl1n hioto1y or litvrﬁtuxc

fnct that this fact itsclf na es htn of int01c°t - boc 'uso

pc1haps vill hor

This fnct 1nuicatcs th1t this ‘man is of interest and can ”spoﬁ";

somcone -or studcnts._,f o -

BURGI was of 1ntercst hn vas an instructor of thc Russian- lanﬂuagc

and litcrature at Yale University, nn associatc professor; he krew

students, and so forth and so forth_-- and for that recason vas Gf
sone 1ntérest for the G2, and particularly for intelligcence.
ihat clse: . o '

Wﬁnt otherlfncts indicpted that he would be of intcrest.

There are nany professors....

Therce must be still other facts indicating that he is of interest.

That vas the main thing -~ because he taught students who in the

futurc could work in the State Department, wori in the Emdassy, in

ol Ladabal
N ’ iy 8

lot us berrin from herc == how and=mder vhat lecunstnncvs and

“in povernment service when they havo finished school
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the Amovican Ealagssy in Honcow, thﬁp ig, wouviino on Jlusginn affairg
A. Alrisnt,

B. That 1s tho basic reason,
'.‘ “
A, then and vihio of thesce five pcople you have namcd == In this case, we
\tll fo;usc ﬂttcntlon on KOZLOY and on you -~ who first' fron vhere
i
and under vhat circunstancvs, rcceived 1nforuntion omr vho he was and

why lie was co'nlng

L 3 B. 1 do. not’ rcmcmbcr this, I do not renembcr this, .I do not remenber,
i; Usunlly, prlor to the tourists nrrival

N A - \

£ T AL Iam tnlninv about BURGI.

I an not tulklnb ahout tourists in genernl -~ we are t11k1ng only

T ot - BURGI

B. I do not rcmember. E
A, ((Pausc)) Vell, vho was ‘the first to recelve this 1n:6rmntion? _ _g ' S
B. ((Pause)) I do not know; I do not know, - y
ik 1 will tell you how it is alode generally, o, T
A, I am talking to you about BURGI. ’ - : :
What is donc usunlly -- that is the USUQI thinv. ((Pause)) ;
. y , 5
; . You personally rccruitcd BURGI . :
b )
' ‘ §
f, B. Along with KOZLOV, I personally recruited BURGI. £
5 3
. A. 1 want to establish preciscly -- vho recruited BURGI. 3
v - E
2
F:
B. KOZLOY and ((B's surnane)). i‘g
. ’ ', ?‘.
H A. Then, wvho was first. ?
. g
4E
1_\'
cEpLn 2
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3.

el

g,

i 1B.  (1G). Tourist who 1é-com1ng to the Sovict Union.

B. HOZLOV, of course; he wag the deputy chied of fhe depavtaent.

Who handled tire filec on LURGIC

B. The collection of the material was by case ofiicer ((B's surnanc))..

A, Vell, alright.

hat vas in this collectlon

B, A questionnaire (ankcta),

A. What kind of a quéstionnairo:
v/ T B - ’ l A N

A. The qliestionnaire. . . e e

“What clse kﬁs fﬁqrc.ah&nufthcsohmdtcrlais:;"

B. A noticc from INTURIST.

A, Vhat kindfof a noticer

B, About his 5rr1Vai;
Before ‘the afrivai of_tho tourist‘;- noflce th#t'a-tourist is
supposcd to come in taird class, or in sccond class, a tourist —-
for such-and-such a period 6f-timé, - -
Such-and-shch an itinerary hefore the tourist's arrival in the

Soviet Union is already sct forfhabcforchand for” INTURIST,

A. Then you received INTURIST's notice ahout the arrival of BURGI;
then; you have two documents in tae cqllecticn of material —-- the
notice of the arrival and the questionnaire.

Yhat else:

B. I do not reoeaber; perhaps also an extract fron the cable that came

fron the Inbassy -- that a visa had becen given to a certain person.

BB

BT S P

P
.
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h

n.

-

B.

A.

& B,

A.

Checks in the rccords.

- A0 -

((Pauge)) A check on him dn the records, 2 cheek on hlm tn the

records of the PGU, and,..

Just a minute,

Van there an extract from the cable in thig collcction of materials’

. I do not rcrmember.,

"hat. clso was thero in tho_collpction of naterials.

In what kind of records® - -

Tho Operational Checks qunrtmont’of-thc First Chiofl Directorate,

and the checks ﬁromLthé'Archivcs.ncpartment of the KGR, '

¥ho made the check for the Archives Department of the KGB:

'

'Tho'¢a59 offiéer handlecd this developnent --_((B'B gurname)).

'S0 =~ you checked tho rccords of PGU; vhat did you obtain?

It_ﬁns clean;

There vas nothing.
There was nothings
Nothing.

What kind of a remark on the check was théré?

¥

No infornation.

No information.

eresiigE wig

4 tres sy 3nct

N8 e A T Aty e e

& EvReEINEETS

R L T
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it Neithor i fae Avchiives of the DGU nor in Lho rocovds of the KGD,
Then, there wis oo inforamation, uettihor here nor therve, ({(Pausc))
S Who celse checiied the {lles tn conncotion with the BURGT Case
Whio ¢lse wns chocied B \

. No one was checked.

A. Then, only HURGI was checked:

[ B. - Well, well, well, wh..... - .

'

)

A, VWoll, fron this collcction of'mntcripls ~= you named the materials ==

AL Rk ¥ Pl
]

l

5 i 7 _

% ’ f; ; vho clsc bubldCQ RURGE nlonr wlth BIMGI had to he checked, or should

£ S have been and was’ checked. . 1 S - : o

. . 2 P P

: B, .(2-3G). | = " R ;
i3 A. Woll that is not h"oortnnt, vhether in a rroup, or not -- e are : j

only talking nbout the collection of mnterials held hy ((B8's surnnmo)),v
" vho had tho qﬁebtionnﬂlro, thc INTUhIST notice - :
Only BURGI, aqd no'onc elsp, was chcckcd throurh thovrccords, in - .
conncction with the RURGI Cnsd._::'

"¥ho clse was checked on tho hasis of these materials which vou hadi’

B, 1 d$ noQ know; I dorn;t know, ’ g
; | 'Wh@t do you havg in:g;néf }
‘ %ﬁ A. I have in nind -- who clse was checked.
;‘ o B. I do not understand the posing of such a question,
;: A. VWas Mr, SMITH checked; was Ur. IVANOV, PRTROY, SIDOROV, Cheéked---

and others who were found in the materials that you had.
Or was it only you who, as the person responsible for the materials,

who checked only BURGI, and there were no other persons and no need

S .
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to check othors,
I3, The e were no other pergons, I told you that therce wore none,
A. “Only BURGI was checked, and tiere were no-othcr.p'c-r!,;ons. ((Pausc))
Along with checking the rdeords of the PGU, vhat other check: did
you nmake in- PGU-

3. ((Pausc)) I do not know; I do not know.

A. Then, oxccpf for tho qucntidnnnir¢ and tﬁd notice and possibly tho

%a ' oxcorpt from the cable, there was the check of the records of the PGU,
" What clso was theres ./ ’
B." I do not rcmembor. ) *
Do , E ircnngqt answer you.. . |
Thero woro mateflnlé;Tof‘éourso; :
- Primary materials from the interproter who wag vbrking with Him.ﬂ 2 ' 3
Lo . ; . o ) : ;
- A, V¥ho was tho intcrpretor: i
: . ' ) ‘
B. 1 do not remember, i 3
" - S E3
) e : 2
,;__t!.‘
A. . Why was in interpreter neceded: : : E
’ ’ : .
; &
: [
. : - : ; =
.~ B, Therc was an interpreter, but vhy.... j %
) : U 3
S A. VWell, who was he: E:
q | §
N B. I do not remember; I sald that I do not remcmber. ég
| a
§§
A. You do not remember; then, what other materials were thcere on BURGI: %%
2
. ¥hat other materialy 5, : %5
: You nust remenber. gg
,g S%
2 B. There werc materials from the agents who were acquainted with him. g%
=
=

R

s
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A
) 5.
AL
I3,
Al

:
>,

>
¢

:B..

- I do oot remember; I do not romember,

"If you had wanted....

Nu, pive me vhat onme Delove the apents.
I do not remeamber; I do not reomeabor; [ otanot tell you,
Y¥ay the interpreter your agent’

I do not roemenber; I Jo not roemember.,

You do not remember if lic was an agent or a cooptcd. ’

Then we will add another ‘man == although héjwus not an oporational

MaAn == wWho saw BURGI as soon ns he arrived: they gave him ¢ guide-

interpreter; it neans, he was there.

But we were talking about opcrational workers. ...

I am tnlking about an additional dpcrnt;onnl.workér, and -we will

add him as an interpreter, since he saw SURGI as soon as he had

nrrliod; he had an ;htcrprctcf from whom you could -= {f you had

wanted -~ find out sonething,

Right; much more can be added to this, you undorétnnd,'but I do
not romember this. o

Let us say, BURGI visited some kind of an institute, and he spoke

with somcone.
From there ((he got)) a little pioce of information —- whether
there's an agent or not.

BURGI was at hnother.plnce;... : .
We will get to this: I will ask you about this information.
I tell you == do not cven ask me, because I' do not remcaber what

kind of materials there were and what was taerce,

e et a1 e e 0 4 A B« o reem

.

PEF Ot

B T

Stomyrud



How, “tay, e Irry AN e [0 ol pemegyae
A. If yerr £ a6% remember, bhea Zou toox only oovery maall pact in (L,
B, You 2ru maiting very ansty concluniong, . \

» ‘-‘
BABLY we you hnd 2ll of the materinls; thon viy did they

not. rexah wou, 47 he was at the inut)tute; and - there viag an inter-
- ; i .

Ve
ot
ey

pretey,
To Wiz 41d thasy o then.

i . B. I had z thousarnd pieces of materfal, cnouph for a year's vork e

thougan4s of matcrlnla;fand tﬁc'tourlgtm also came byftho thou?ands.

!
|
i
1

A. And you £0 not znow not onc of them as a casc offlecr should.

i
'

70 Thaen, ruu <o not know about any otacr materlals. |
. s . i ; }

Further == vao £irst made the sugzestion to worls on DURGL:

Ar{ -
T I B. <1 do not rezem e such,,. I cannot answer such questtions,
= ‘ . - ) ’
e - Usually fhe worys goes on there like ‘50 -- you reccive some kind of
S .. materia2lz; you report to the chic? of soction. .,

A. Onc minute,
I do not reed to know how things usually fo;

made tas sugzeztion that there ls some basis for work on DURGI,

B. (XG) to worz on nin, before his arrival..,.

A. ((in Englsen)) " Alright, Alright.
They havz reported that the vorkZ must be done.,
Who first made the sugiestion to work on his recruitment.

Vo was the Zirst to make the suggestion!

PEL =t T
P

((Pause)) If infornmation was rcceived that there was a basis for

I waut to know who first

RN e sm L,

S

ety a o

OV e A nrie
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b
i

n,

B,

Csorin oon BGUHGT, 1t was voporiod to MVLLISOY,

and it went further

nlon;; amoenge the chicfg for mcsoiiition ~- to reoroztt ((iatm)).

We stil)l will rotuen to this.

Whnt ind of notvork partisivated waaiv St I wae Lo Lthe Suvled

Union

What kind of ajentg worked ot him

Thu:inturprctcr from INTURIST,

But ho wams not an agent. : : ‘ ) -

‘I do not rcmember, I do‘notlfenembor vho ho was =-- an agent or a -
'trUStcd pcrg“ﬂlon‘.'j Lo B

I do not rcmcember. TR K

If’I remenberaed, 1 would'tcllﬂ“:j:"

Ié thle the ansﬁcr of the casc officer who Handlcd the BURGI case,
- 0K = fhcrc was the'lntofpreto; from INTURIST; bhut you QOfnbtfknow:f»

if he wvas un agent or not. ' '

No --'thnf i8 not right; I siuply do not rcmcmbbf vho .from INTURIST

worked with him as an interpreter. ' o '

I asked you: ﬁﬁdt'kind of azents worked against DURGI when he was

in the Sovict Unlon: ' ’ '

Your answer-wag: there ﬁns an INTURIST ;htcrprctcr, but you do not

know. whether he wasg nnmagent—or not -- that ls"youf reply. .

Who clse participated in the casc.

This wasg the first interpreter.

th was the sccoad:

One of those who showed hin places which he visited.

well, namec ((him)).

I do not recuenber; I do not Xrow,

S

B A e
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A,

.

Yioll nome at lesst onag acont who worked, ...

{ do not know; [ cannot nane ((ona)).
Ty
I do not romember; I cannot remember,

Then you cannot name anyonce. clse

Who developed BURGI while he was in Moscow, when the caso Was being

prepared for his recruitment. ((ﬁnuso))
Them here is another, similar question.

: ﬁhaf‘kind of aponts were “planted” with

-7 do not remember, I do not rcmomber --

.agent, STROYEV, -

Yes. .

“ho 18 STROYEV ¢ -

An agent of the Second Department.

0f the Bccond Dopartment: -

' %hat {s that, a cryptonym -- STROYEV?

o
A cryptonym. -

1

i
i

BURGI when he came to Moscow: -

with the exception of tho -

S TR S

W¥nat is his fﬁrst nane, patronymic nand surnanme:

s

Yiztor, Vlktori.f 1 do not rewmcnber his last nanme, I have said his

nanre.

¥as he an agent of the Sccond Department:

T e,

LR o e s N OB A S U B TR i vy s i

%‘?)‘ﬂﬂ R B T i O o e SR b e e

oy
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S." Yos; a nomoscexual .

A, How, waen, ﬂ)d unddr what vjrrum tances did you get STROYEV. from

thie Jnoeouna Euphutmcuu.

Tay ’ B. 1If you insist so, I cannot answer,

I do not remember, I do not remember,
A. Vell, onc cannot go and say, ”Wcll, I went to take your STROYEV".

B. No, no; of course not. o - v
W - Well, you mnke a request.
A homoscxual (XG).

I heard that they had a homoscxual.

iﬁ * "A;ijhy‘ in . the glven cnse, did you nced prcciscly STHOYEV and precisely Sk

a honoscxual:

B. I do uot romember irom where we got the first 1nd1c1tion that he
ghad Such @ tendency '
I do not remember, I-do>not rcmcmber.
But - thore was a basls for uging just sucn an awent

'A rcport was writtcn on conducting (.yes:) mcasures

A. ((in English)) Just a sccond.
If you had materianls on BURGI... thcfe had to be material and an

indication. .

: B.- Right, right, right.

A. Of his inclination:

Fron where and under what circumstances did you reccive this:

B. I do not rcmenmbor.

A. VWho elsc among the agents participated in the case.
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o0}

I do not rememboer,

((Pause)) When, and under what circumstances, and by whom was tho

suprpestion first made that the tinme had come %o pein a récruitment

opceration or recruiltment measuves.

This still is not rccrUltmcnt'mcasurcs‘-- the receipt of compromising

naterials.

After you recelve comprohlslng mnaterial,

I am sayipng =- whcn, nnd under what circumstauccs, nnd by whom wag-

_.tho su'gestion flrst mndc to conuuct rccrultnont mcasures

thn cowpronisin" mntcrlals had bccn rcccivcd thpg was tho.

vsugncstion
How, who, and under what circumstances....

((Angrily)) I do not Pnow, I do not know when, how, and who, and

under vhat. circumstances =~ I do not Know,

3

I cannot.tcll you.... Sccond Scction, Seventh Dcpartmcnt Sccond

Chicf Di cctorate

And vhere was ((B's surname)):

In the Second_Scctlon, Sevcnth'Dcphrtmont, Sccond Chief Directorate.

What was he doing?
He was handling the developnent of this tourist. (2G)

When, and undcy what clpcumstanceé, did you personally meet BURGI

for the first time:

In Kiev, when he was taken from the airport to a safchouse on

KrQShchatlk Streect.

N SOy

AR R Y Ertaeo-F JH acaend o ZDe L
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13,

A,

B.

At a snfchoure (G57) on Kreshochatik Street in Klev.,
Low tell ne briefly how wag Lt planned to obtatn compromislng

materinl on URGI .

I do not remember; there wag indication that probal:ily he was n
honoscxual (XG) STROYEV ~- he became acquainted with him,

.

Hfow, and undor whnt circwuntunCﬁs, and whnt lcrcnd wvas lecn to

STTOYUV in order to becomo ncqunlntcd with DURGI.

I do not remeémber,

This 1s the case officer vho handled. tho: case and.ho does. not khow,

I sinply do not remember.

It was your firat case. ((Long pause))'

Then you do not remenber how STROYFV mot wtth BURGI for the first

time; and undor what circumstanccs

I do not remecmber,
W#;re‘dlé tbé;jfitéf ?Fét}'- ;;ii: }L 7_:'L_ R
In Kiev,

Where did they mcet the éécond‘tiébri: -

((Pause)) It seems the necting was Hcld tn the Gfand Hotel (XG)

that sane building (XG).
i

¥ell, how, under wvhat clrcumstances, dld BURGI and STROYEV find

themselves in this hotel room.

How wns this planned

I do not remember, I do not remember,

e v

LR L NI

e
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i,

THBTROYEY {nvitod Ntw .in.

e could not invite him without Lastruc tions, . ..

Of coursc not, e wag Instructed =< how, what, cverything,; he was

instructed,

[P

Do you remcuber the room number

.I do not rcmembor the room number now.

- But this s the only room in thc hotcl with the mirror (zerkal'ko).

(XG)

- Well, what moasures werc taken M\on BURGI and STROYEV were in the

hotcl room at that time: -

‘They photopraphod him (XG).

How wasrthis done

How:
Through tho mirror on the vall of this'robm; the photoprraphs were

:takcn.

uo& ﬁnny plcures wefq taéen:

I do not remember.,

Well, you had them in your'ﬁnterléls.

WQII! I do not rcmember whether they wérc fhore; twclyc,'flftden....

Fifteen, twenty, forty, onc, two!

Well, now, twelve, fiftcen; ten, fifteen.
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T3

n.

What sice were the photepvaphrns

e usual ~= nince by twelve ((coentinmeters)).,

Did, the pleturces turn out well.

tell, thero they were....

In ﬁhat condition were BURGI and BTROYEY {n the room hefore and

after tho cqmplotlon'of their act:
They were dressed, and t@cn thchtoQK off thclf CIOthééf.
»wnoge were fhéy belore tyoy wcqt t?»thc hotol”

Tﬁ??‘wbrc in nArcétaurpﬁt,:;_

th§§?~

I -do not remcmbér; I thinl: STROYEV had wine orisomcthing in his room,

Wero they drunk.

No, no.

hat hnpbcncd lator after they completed their act”
The photos were taken.

hat was donc.

Later, a report was written on the recruitment (2G).
I have that same covenins in nind,
Nothingz. (1-2G).

thr¢ did BURGI go:

P TR W,
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L.

A.

Wrere did STUeYEY o
I do not know,

Yheve - weve veu at that Sinwe

Yhere.

'.3

I do not remember, I do not rcnonber,

((Pausc)) Oh == ﬁﬁcn the phxtogrnphé,wcrc,takcn - I wns‘in,tho

" next room; I wqé in the next room,

((Lony pause)) If you were in tho next room, how is it you do not

1

"know wiat hhppbhod-lafcr;ithrc'dld BURGI and STROYEV go.

I do not remeamber exactly, I do not remember.

It scoms they did not meet again,

How many

this act: -

1 do not rvemeaber; I do not remember,

Yo gave the instructions to SINOYEY -=

I, with LODLIJIOV at (1G).

Vith case officer LOPUKHOV, vho (2G)....

({Pautse)) lHow many times more did SiﬂOYE? and ‘BURGI mcctjartér'thlsf

ﬁimcs dld'STROYEV and BURGI mecf before thcy'?om$letcd

i

TNere, 4L you please, go..."

Then, here we nust ndd LOPUIZIOV to those vho participated in this

operation.

oranr

i, i

B

ATN e

T
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Ry

i
:
.
i

A

B,

é B'

ifo, the aont Wi Gl ee b2 dbd not talie poet; he only ocave

Instructions to the npront (2Gy,

Then, o pave instructions to STDOVEY that heo o to DUAGT,..,. to make

lova,

e,

LOPUIGLY - ((B's surname)),

LOPGIIOV = ((B's surname)).

There did you mcet SIﬂOYEY. and whcro'dld ?ou zive hin fnstructions-

I do not remember, I do not remember; I thinl: it was in a hotol,

In vhich hotcl.

.- I do not reuomber,

Ylell, ihon vhat -e‘LOPUKHOV and you met only once vhen yourcho

instructions to STROYEV in the BURGI case: I

Wcll 'thon; after the mocting, attcr'the'mécting) aftcr he met, wo

' eaw, 1 and LoPuidiov saw..I saw hin alone.

_Thcn, I sav hlm a"ain aftcr thc plcturcs wcre developcd

Perhaps STTOYEV could ndd soncthinr - BOﬂPthinﬂ ahbout him ((PURGI))
8TROYEV cven wrotc soncthing about him, about the conversations

thgy had, Mxng they talkcd;ahogt.
M1atbd1d-they talk abouﬁ;

I dc nnt rcmember.

This ﬁust.havq been in your file,

Of coursec, it nust be lﬁ the collection of naterials,

Did BURGI pay STROYEV, or did STROYEV pay BURGY

U
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B,

A,

- 1) -

lio, no, no, no, no,

Yhen did you recelve tiic photorvaphn:

.‘ On the 1‘-0110\-,"1(1:: day, tt scens,

We aslod that they .bc developod immediately.,

tthat then.

Vhat stépa were thlcon?

This vas rcportcd to GUS'XOV, to KOZLOV; it wns shovm tg“PEnFIL'YEV.

It wvas réportcd to GUS'Z(QV', to KOZLOV, to PERFIL'YEV,

And to vhom clsor.

wéllj that %s hilii’ énqﬂfpoy:hoggni;; quto n'rcport.
Wcil, vroto a report.for what

Fo;lfho récruitébnt.

For tho rccruitment. ':. .

The recruitmont talk.

s

For the reccruitment or for the recruitment talk.
That is tho same thing.

Theo sane thing:

The reccruitment talk 1is the recruitment.

It is anothcr- thing when you arce carrying on a recruitment talk, and

you do not know if the recruitnent will he acconplished or not,

A report is not written on a rocruitment talk,

—SECRET—

o
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Lo Well Jor the recrullment —- 77 agd for your panction. ...’

The report was ngdrnsﬁcd to LGV,
A, VWho signcd_thc rgpﬁrtj
1. GRI;ANOV.
A. Vo bysé?'

B. PHERFIL'YEY sirncd at the bottoq, und algo thcrc g FFhLIbOV 8

sirnaturo

A. B8o. _ _
M1cn-d1d you’détualiy, or in fact opcn the file on NURGI:

n, Thny did not opcn a file on ain,

Bofore 1960, .. here 15 a dctail —- ou rccruitnnnt talks. and

rccruitmcnts, wo did not opcn filcs

But a’ wholn rollcction of nateriala -- stamped Top Sccrct Sorios ”K'.

wag nddresscd to SAKHAROVS’IY, and thqg havlng alrcﬁdy rocoivod the

mntcriale — thc First Dcpartacnt

4

- A, Well, alright; walt a minute -- vhat’ - R -

e

Did they not open a file on MURGY: beforo 1960, or did they not open

.any-filc at all before 1960~

B. I an telling you that, prior to 1960... I was worked in 1959, I

handled the rccruitment'éf touriéts;
with tﬁc exception of thosc on cnployees of tourlist firms.
Yy

l Because this agcnf, a rccrultcé foreigner. e will not be working

with hin... he was tcbporarily fn the Sovict Union. .,

- A. ((in English)) Alright.

In the glven case, the BURGI Case, after all the compromising

| but wo did not open a files ~m

e,
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B.

. Major Gemeral,

saterial, cte., had boen vreccived; all of this materinl was sont to

the FIrst Chilef Directorate.

Alter the recruituent, after the reerultnont == after the forci;ner's

departurc, the materials are sent to the First Chief bDirectorate. ..

K

All of the materianls,
To whom did fou qdd;ess thgm;
To SAXIIAROVSKIY.

To: SAKIAROVSXIY; what was SAXMAROVSKIY's position at that time:

Chief of the First Dircctorato.

“vMorc’ precisely. o e e e L e e

Chicf of the First Chief Directorate.

‘The First Chief Dircctorate. .

: Rﬂ.nk

Major General,

" You are certain that SAIAROVSKIY was Chief in- 1956:

Yes, yes.
Dupi@g whnt.poﬁth daid nli of tﬁig puﬁ}neés'with $URGI'gglon?
July.

June.

July.

RIS L NN

4 e L
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AL

... I do-not .renember.
. S o

B TR

July .

Do you not remcsmber the date when the photograpis were taken.

I do not rciaember.

Then, ydu told‘mc... that vhen DURGI was in loscow you did not mcet

“hinm.

No.

When did DURGI go to Kiev.

v

Vhat instruétlons Wer glvena to Kiev. in regard to BURGI -e_whcn,'

by vhom, adé how?

i

Kiev was told by VCh that KOZLOV and ((B's surnanc)) will come with

regard to the American tourist...»thqt we would talk it over ((vhen

we ‘got there)).
Who talked by VCh:
I do not rcmember.

¥hat was said by VCh.

I already have sajid that ((it wﬁs)) in regard to the American

tourist, BURGI (XG).

¥hen and how were the instructions given to Kiev to meet BURGI at:

the airport:
It was already known in Kiev,

Did BURGI go to Kiev first, or did your
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B, We flew out cavller.
A, Wio flew out
R, ouLov v‘:\n_d. ('(b"s .surnnznc-) ). )
A, 'ROZLOV and ((B's surnanc)); wio clse. ]
B. No ono clse,
_ A. .STROfﬁV was nof ((nlong))}
B, No. 7
:; }fk;‘ Was there not nnothgr ngoscxualf
B. 'I‘hcre was not
'gs A. And a homo;o%ual from Kiov:
. »B.',Wc:dld not useo one,
~; A. And you did not 1nv;j‘.t¢-:5 one frbx?iv‘,)(l:!esst-xi‘
] B, No.
é:- A. Then there wns not n,r_z’y» g‘f_ thc‘homosexun_ls 1_n Kiev with BURGI'
B. No, they werc not used,
: A. Are );011 édre o.f this.
. B. No; they were vnot used; absolutely (2-3G).
A. ((Pausc)) How many days \'.'ére )'Qu in Xiev beforc BURGI flew in:

T

[ NN
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A,
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-

On the following day.

({Pzupe)) 1 othink we arvtved the day hefore, in the evenlngs,

The nignt before

Gl also flew ins

On the following day, on thc_fpllowinﬁ day .

oK.

',Who anet him

An officcr frem tho klcv Sccond Dlrectorﬂ;u; from tho Tu:ist Suction,

net tin -« I do not rCmcmhcr-his nnmo == under : the covcr of n

"I"TUWIBT” reprcscntntlvo
How did they leave tho aifport;

In an autonmobilo,

. ¥nat kind of an automobilo:

In an automobglc; INTURIST (ave them a car {26).
¥ho was driving tho automobiio.
i do not remember; I do not know,

Well, vhat -- in a taxi:

3

That beclongzed to the Kiev KGB:
Did the automobile belon:s to INTURIST:

1 c¢o mot know; I do not remember such dotails == Lf it belongred to

I"TU?IST or to the KGB,

Fre

Ure—

Noem . Lo,

ATMSL v e e el

Yrner 24y

R N TR
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U o nob voncmbed,

AL Tals all would have hnd to have beca worned out.

Taey could not talie n driver pont off the gtrect.

1

. .0f courme; they took an autouwohile yrom LITURIST or the HGI,-

1
4

A, You are responsible for thls casc.,
: ' : o ,
You camu on the day bLefore; you vwere to have wvoriied out all tho

i

< _ plans,
How did you come to the conclusion that a man from INTURIST was
supposcd to necet BURGI,,how"did'you SOicct n chhuffdur}*&n want

vasis did you sclect IVANOV and not PETROV .

. ;¥ o
And from where did he come. - |

B l‘ % b
T

‘B, Tae automobile, I think, was frod INTURIST, or maybe the automobile

s from the KGB. I i

g o A.  Then, you -- aga tho responslblo casc o:flcer for this cage -= do

not know.

B B. I simply do not romecmber,:
A, Then the automobilce wng elther from INTURIST or from KGR,
: D. From INTURIST or KGB, ‘
I A. You do not know who was the driver.
. B. No.

A. And vho was the cmployec firoa INTURIST:

B. There was no eaployece froa INTUILIST.
Tacre wvas a KGB euployece froa tihe Scecond Dircetorate represcenting

hinsel? as an cmployee of INTURIST,.
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on -- "tncrchrc; we apologl:aﬂ,

I o notl vomemibeyr.
It smeons 1 oooave the nome ((enrlics)).

I do not rerembor {6 now., 7 . .
™l e 'r!c"l 4 \.nt you dld with nU WG An Kilewv,

e was nmot. by thils caployee, and they pot in the ear; they wont

from the atrport to town.

“In the nutqmohllo the enployce spoke with BURG{ tolllun him that

the hotcls in Ltcv were rlllod up, thqt there were confcrcncos voiny

- nnd tompornrily pcrhnps ho

would;hnvc‘to Htay:for pcrhapa a day or tvo i{n onc of the apnrtmcntﬂ

» whtc\'iNTUIIST rcnts in -the center of tovm, |

B.

e wﬂs told that ho would be housud tcnnoxnrtly

As soon ag thcro would Le n room nv111ﬂLlc in the IhTUhIST uotol

he ‘would be lmnedintuly trnnsfcrred

"Pléase excusc us, otc, for onc or two days”.

‘0.\.' ’ S )

He agrced.
Well{ vhat he can do.

Well... you do not remenber thc'npartmcnt>on Kreshchatik Streot,

On Kreshchatilk, a tall building.

lHow many rooums did this npartment have.

Thrco roons,

Well,.. you brourht hin tﬁcrc

¥ho was with 11:1, with DURGI there:

¥ell, he drove him and wvent up with him,
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A, Wno vlne was there
‘B. There was o mirl -- RASTYZAYTN was there
DETRINNO == I do not roemomier if he wvas thare at that time or Lf he.
had stepped out and returned «uan,
L A. ¥Wcll, tecll hovw (2G)- ;
_ . B.- Tho door vas opcned. the t<11 rang -- "Pleasc comec in",
2t Thc fnllow put dO\n thc suitraac? DURGI' buitcnsc, ‘and ho loft...
lle' lett. - )
And we fnvited ((BURGI)) to ezter the room.
A, Wcll thcn, BURGI was bxou~1t ((tnﬂrﬂ)), he went upstalrs, “and tho
- INTULIST cmnloyue caxricd hisg zulitcase. o ", '
- B.. Yes. :
; - "I ‘And the guitcase... he went up together with him., ., E
: A. - And went up with hin and with ais sultcasc.. . e
E; - And- wﬂ1t did t\ev do with the otaer sultcns» .. and with the third_odogg'
o B. E((Smilinz)) I cannot reply to such questions of yours in such a . o
: ‘sequence., - :
A. ;Wcll, then, vwhy did you mentisz tais suitease
B. I have in nind the suitcase wi<a t?c clothlng;.with the clothing,
A; fNow I have a question == are you surc that BURGI and his belongings
) gwcrc broucht there, to this apa:t:ent, as soon as they arrived there.
B. I think that his suttcasc.was taien.,

SRy, el Lhese Lo the nvavtoeat, wvere HOZLOGY and

M yrer [T I R I
Facn e el l maay, noe

((B's munazc)).

3

o bl st
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A,

“,:

""((Longz paugc)) What do you havo in mind. I -

I do not remember. wvhether thoe sultcase was brought up or vas in B

Kot "I thint’ == wore proc iscly, noure dreciaciy.

I wo not remember; I odo not vemenbar: I do not rezealer.

ifow am I suppesced to understand you -- that a man case, in with

LURGI's sultedse, or did they come without BURGI's sultonso
Understand it as you wish: I do not remember.

Then vhy are you toellines tt i{f you do not remenber.
{ (Long pause)) VWell, answor my question, , ';
You wero tho casc officex for this casc, otc; &hat"did you pirconally

and the other KGD cnplovecs who wore with you do wi#h Buﬁqi'a

Bclonuinng whilo he was in the Kresazhatik npnftﬂénﬁ-nnd'whota wvere

|
|

his sultcascs: R . - T

A gelzure was not conducted here,

I 40 not have a sel:ure in nrind,

I simply am asking whcrO‘worc~ﬁls'bclonnsinn at fﬁaf timo,

tho'automobilo,

- I do not remonber. o

How many suitcascs wero thofo.
I do not remember.
When did they return BURGI's belonginzs his suitcases to him:

Later that same day, when the discussion was finisaecd.

It vas late.

there were they before that
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.:rs\‘!um-,

He ((tho case officer)) know....

How yeomogny o0 oat the heolnnipe, you sald ((tiee enployeo)) - brousht

up the sultcases; now, thal tney vore in the autososile or somevhere,

ang tucn, they returned Chen 1date a2t nizat,

Yhero were they.

One minute,

Why are you pnking the fnct out ¢ place:

You arc conducting a tendentlous interropation. .. olviously.,.
obvlouély tcndcntious;i.

It is clcar, clear....

Kothing of the kind, nothinp tendrntious.

e

' Only that wﬁy, only that way; 1ize all of tﬁq preécdind'days..‘

-1he'pasq o:ficef tho was rcspou;!bie for this cagse =~ he knew what.

“he.was doing.

Yhether tho suftcasc wasg brought hb to the apamnent or left in

th¢,QUt0@ohile == I do not fdmcﬁher,

3

oer.

I do- not remecuber; f“dofpot resest

At tho cnd of the discussion BUTGI was driven hy the sane automoblle

to the INTURIST Hotel, (3G6).
Well, how long was the diséussion:

I an afraid to say; thero was a discussion and then they all sat

dowvn to eat,

Aftor they left the tahle, they talized apain; then they apain went

bac!z to the table,

It wvas a lony tine

llow lon: did {t last -- an hour, tvo, ten, fiftcen
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A,

e was wvatched, of coursc by surveillance, in case he nmight send a

It tauted :\I,\.:-::‘:. :‘i.",'c aours,

Appy;xlmntoly vﬁcﬁ, what time, was BURGI deliverad to.thihotcl,
App?nxlmntcly, arproximately, after ten 1n_the gvcning.

Hle was left alone.

((Pnﬁso)) Aﬁq-w:s’lcft alone.

tdleufnm, or make a phonc call. =
gdw ﬁany men were w?tghlng him:

I do not know how many men were talling him.

Who sot up the tail:

The Sccond Directorate... on direction..,.

-

On‘whosc dircctiops.

At the roquest of KOZLOV and ((B's surname)).

Well, you'éskoé.
How many men did fou_nsk for -~ ten, twenty”

{ '
It was asked that a brigade wvatch hin.

Ilow many men

R

We did not speciry}how nany... tarcc or four nen, or... it was not

- discusscd,

((Pauso)) Thcyivﬁro told that....

faat kind of instructions vwerce given and who gave then to the

o :"T

.

——_
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AL

I3,

Y

o
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=

,:ulrv;'iljjuxmc.

Tne inatructions were riven by, ..

How much == PETRENKO knew about this oprration

You were responsible for this operation,

¥hat kind of i(nstructions
The only thing told to the surveillance sms to watch him and sect

it up Ir such a way that they .not be noticed by the man tailed. ..

- that we were interested in his possibly mailing ((somethinﬁ)), in

whether he showed'up at the teclegraph office and his bchavior.

So; vhat Instruction was given agents in eycnt'that he came out of

the hotel took a taxil and left”

‘Well, to obscrve hlm,'whcrcfhe went,

If he went to the ratlway station, got a ticket, and left:

He could not do that.

They would not give him a ticket.

‘He had to do this all through INTURIST.

INTURIST sclls tae ticket.

¥hat kind of instructions were givén to -the surveillance against

the event tﬁaf the man in his desperate situation decided to runm

away to any place.

Surveillance was only to watch and to do nothing but inform us,

Very well.,

He cones to the raflwny station, finds a Militia man and explains

everything to the Militia ((what then.)).

The Militia would send him back to INTURIST.

o e ey T
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B,

As there in the Soviet Union

Theve (s nothing they could do {or atsm
IETUERTST cavrics an contact with interpretsyr, |,

Well, he arrives at NTURIST uid sltavt sakling noises; then wint

INTURIST also Ldmediately will tnfovra the opcerationnl off{cbr.

Yery well,
If he poces to souc rovernment otfice early Ln the morning and hoe
tells them what happened and starts arguing -- "Miat kind of order

Look at what they nyuidoing to me!"

~ r
Wheré}“whc;e énn:hc go:
 ”0n'thg‘€f?9eF, on the strcct, nhg_ﬁé will be shou;inﬁriﬁ thc.stre?ts,._
No] QCVcr.in history has it happened.
It has happened, and not only once, é
. I do not.know‘-- not on thg strecet. ;v " C ' 5
Youiworkod tﬁ;re; ygu-must know df‘éucp‘instancés-;- thcy happened, .5

e could go only onc place -= to INTURIST, INTURIST, and tcll thenm

what happencd.

As man finds himself in a desperate situation, and hoe knows that

INTURIST is connccted with this -—- he froes to the rallway station,
or he tales a tnxi to the afrport, etc. and starts ciplatning his

situation; that he is a forcigner, that he is a proflessor, and he

will leave until they call ...
((XG; A and B spenk at the same time.))

You are taking an cxception as an cxanmple
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In this came, the tail would make known wieve he hnd scone and -whnt

siould be done.  (XG)

The question that he would escapo, s:or:ng:wh»cru did not avive.
Alright, ho pocs to the post offlce and sends n tolc(:rnm‘: what next.
ﬂlé?tulc;rnm wbuld not b gent without the sanction of the Kiov
Second Dtrccfofatéf"

¥hy wouid it not be sent? ((Pnusc)s

¥ho gave the inStruétlonSf

a sccond tlme =~ how did you gtvé

1 askod onco; I am asking

ﬁinﬂt;uctionﬂy

Vhat did you say.

& you»wpio ;hcre! you nust know_;n_dc;nll;.-

I am telling you,

- ¥What are you asking about ~- the surwillanco:

, ﬂe startcd talking about tiae suryoillinco.

I say —- at night he gots up, andigocséto send ‘A telegram; vwhat is
the tail supéoseévid do: : ' '

The tail.ls supboéed to notify tho ;nsé officer,

That is all, | | %

Whom: s |

‘Hhy PETREKKO: '.

Because he is the local man; hé malnéa;ns contact‘with then.
PETRENKO cannot maxe the dccision; yoy are responsible ;or this cgée.

What does PETRXEKKO do?
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- T
B, PEITGNND, PUTHLUNEO notifles KOALOV and ({B's surnamoe)).

Ao ROVLOY and ((B's surname)) ..

De o TuLp; wal weclaicd wadl obooaads,

A, 0K:™pe have reached the end,
WUll,'whcrc dld ((B's surname)) spend the nipght == the first night

he was in Kiev?

"B, In a hotel. ) : S

" A. In vwhich ono: .~

B;;_Wo == with KOZLOV -~ also staycd at the INTURIST hotel, on another

- floor,
A. Wint is the namc of the hotely

B. INTURIST,

A.. Whoro is it situatod”

"B, _1 do not romombor,

A. Thon, you stayed at the_snmc INTURIST hotcllns BURCI, but on nnotpor

floor.
B. On the other side,
§. -uow far wus.this from BURGI.
B. 1 do not kaow how far,.

i did not measurc it,.

It was on snother flcor.

A, Did you listen to BURGI; in his roon.

A LA et

VRIRIT Een
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Be Nop he whet. nlone,
A, If he wore to phonoe..,.

B, ©h, telephone, telephone == of course;. on the hutton.

A. Ycs.
. " R. The tuluphoné wag put on n button, on a button,

((ﬁﬁﬁgo))‘ The chicf of tﬁdrhotcl.scrvicc:wns contacted, and INTURIST .

was told to tnform the KGB 1f BURGI rcquestcd anything.
" . A. How much timo.did you spend. ln Kiev on the BURGI casor

n. WQII, wo came day ‘beforo ((BURGI arrived)); that was the FPirst day;

I think we spent four days ln all, three or four days, : : o
A. Whoro did you stny<nli of this time”

(I B. .Waat - livor

We only spent the night in the hotel, because wo alvays ﬁero l1nto.

T : " A, 'Then you gtayed at fhe same hotel and you did not change rooms,

‘8

‘- B, go.

A. And BURGI also stayed in the samé room all the ;1me:

B, Yes,

A, Then, you did not mecet hin in Moscow,

Tell me how and under whot circumstances you met him for the first

b time tn Kiev.

e B, Well, when he came to the apartuent.
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Ao And how Jdid you Introduce voursclt.
. I do not rvemenber; I do not remenber,

A, llow did you address him.

At the bLepinning, BURGL, and after that, during; the discussion, as

Richard, Richard,.

A, OR; how did he address you.

) B I do 'not_rcmcmbor;- I do not —rcmé’mbor., ‘
A, llow did h@ addrouss {OZLOV.
‘J , "B, I also do not remenbor.
, ‘A, PETRENKO,
B. I'do ngt remember,
: | B %‘ ._.A. ) liow did X,m?.:']."ov int').‘Odl:l;CO h..l'ms_ol.rlt’ﬂt_o hil-n'r' N ,
: ' B, I do n;t remember..
| A. How: el PEIERRG {brddneo: Rinsgpes
. : : | B. 1 do not remember; (XG). .
: A. Well, what did he call XOZLOV: o
B. I do not rc—xiembcr. ' [
A, You do not remember how you intbroduccd yourseclf; did you gfive him
gﬁ .your nane. l ‘
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Yoy

1B
ERIN

A,

I inve gone BANC =e vinl ol we hut T odo not roenoenbor,
0:i; what itlnd of a namo did KOALOV ;lve.

I also do nnt remember.

PETUENKOS

I do not rcnenhber,

¥icll, how did hc call you == "jlcy, you ((familiar form = EL)}T

- (x6) ..

1

Well, recruftment measurca arc taken; probably morc or less a

“fricndly - taly ;ocs oh;. you have to establisih what you are goiqg'to

call cach'othcr; for instance, Ivan Ivanovich,

‘But I do not remembor whether I have him my surname or T satd "Yuriy"

b
- &

')You,COuld not say, "lley, .you ((famllinr Torm - ty))."

 Well, as "Zz_((pollté‘fo;m ->you))“l

Oné cannot just say "!Xf 1f he wants to sny,"!l, como here." -

No, he would sinply say, 1f he vants to use gompathing, "1 would

like to ask this or that.”
You'cdn address a person without calling him by nanme,

One éannot always go without names; you called him by name.

((XG; A and B speak at tho same time.))

But that was in the beginning; and then, it bepan by names.,

Zemte
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Ao hut he algo must call you by gome namo,

B But, youw underntand, I do not remember, [ do not remember,
, ' .

A. Dbid ne call you by nano
|

1 .
. I do not remember, I do not remember,

i
1

‘A, VWhat == havo yotr foruottcﬁ your namev

B. I do not romember whother I gave him my own ((namo)) or another, - -

A, Woll, toll mo about your i\ctiviticé with DURGI in chv;'_whdé did

" you pecrsonally dos

- {((End of Reel #13))
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